June 4, 2001

To the Honorable Common Council
Public Improvements Committee
City of Milwaukee

Dear Committee Members:

Attached is File No. 991816, being a resolution to vacate approximately 65 feet of the Southerly
leg of alley located north of East Reservoir Avenue, in the 6th Aldermanic District. This vacation was
requested by Timothy Brophy for the development of a condominium building.

Since the developer has an approved planned development for a condominiumbuilding that does
not require the alley vacation, the City Plan Commission at its regular meeting on June 4, 2001
recommended that the attached resolution be placed on file.

Sincerely,

Julie A. Penman
Executive Secretary
City Plan Commission of Milwaukee

Attachment

cc: Ald. Johnson-Odom



